





VIIIL.

Conduct a public hearing to discuss and consider approving an Ordinance granting a
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit on property
described as Lot Sixteen (16), Block One (1), The Colony, acres .803, generally located
at 3910 Walden Creek Crossing, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas, and take the
appropriate action. (Planning and Development Director)

Conduct a public hearing to discuss and consider approving an Ordinance granting a
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow a Storage Container on property described as
Lot Seven (7), Block Nine (9), Meadow Acres, First Extension, generally located at 906
S. Ann Blvd, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas, and take the appropriate action.
(Planning and Development Director)

OIld Business:

Discuss and consider approving an Order of a General Election to be held on November
3, 2020, for the purpose of Electing a Mayor and Council Member, Place 4, for a three
(3) year term (2020-2023) for the City of Harker Heights, Texas, and take the
appropriate action. (City Secretary)

Discuss and consider approving a Contract with the Election Officer of Bell County,
Texas, to conduct a Joint Election on November 3, 2020, for the purpose of electing a
Mayor and Council Member, Place 4, for the City of Harker Heights, Texas; and
authorize the City Manager to sign the Agreement on behalf of the City, and take the
appropriate action. (City Secretary)

New Business:

Discuss and consider approving a request by Alex Jarbouh for Concept Plan approval of
the Escapology Addition for the proposed development on property described as a 7.07
acre tract of land situated in the Lucy O’Dell Survey, Abstract No. 644, generally
located north east at the intersection of E. Knights Way (E. FM 2410) and Cedar Knob
Road, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas, and take the appropriate action. (Planning
and Development Director)

Discuss and consider approving a request by Alex Jarbouh for Preliminary Plat
Approval of the Escapology Addition on property described as a 7.07 acre tract of land
situated in the Lucy O’Dell Survey, Abstract No. 644, generally located north east at the
intersection of E. Knights Way (E. FM 2410) and Cedar Knob Road, Harker Heights,
Bell County, Texas, and take the appropriate action. (Planning and Development
Director)

Discuss and consider approving a request from Kassandra Flores for a Facility Rental at
the Harker Heights Community Park Pavilion for an event in excess of ten (10) people
on Sunday, August 16, 2020, and take the appropriate action. (Parks and Recreation
Director)

Discuss and consider approving a request from Vince Dy for a Facility Rental at the Carl
Levin Park Pavilion in Harker Heights, Texas, for an event in excess of ten (10) people
on Thursday, September 3, 2020, and take the appropriate action. (Parks and Recreation
Director)

Discuss and consider approving a request from Clarence Rollins for a Facility Rental at
the Carl Levin Park Pavilion in the City of Harker Heights, Texas, for an event in excess
of ten (10) people on Friday, August 14, 2020, and take the appropriate action. (Parks
and Recreation Director)












Minutes of the of the City Council meeting held at 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 28, 2020, by a
telephonic meeting to contain the spread of COVID-19 in accordance with Governor Abbott’s
declaration of the COVID-19 public health threat and action to temporarily suspend certain provisions
of the Texas Open Meetings Act issued on March 16, 2020:

Roll Call:  Spencer H. Smith Mayor
Michael Blomquist Mayor Pro-tem
Jennifer McCann Councilmember Place 1
Jackeline Soriano Fountain Councilmember Place 3
Jody Nicholas Councilmember Place 5
David Mitchell City Manager
Juliette Helsham City Secretary

Absent: John Reider Councilmember Place 4

Mayoral Proclamations and Presentations:

1. The Mayor presented a Proclamation declaring August 2" — 8%, 2020, as “National Farmers
Market Week”.

Consent Items:

1. Council discussed and considered approving the minutes of the meeting held on July 14,

2020. Blomquist made the motion to approve as written. Seconded by Nicholas. All in favor.
Motion approved 4-0.

Public Hearings:

1. Council conducted a public hearing to discuss and consider approving an Ordinance of the
City Of Harker Heights, Texas, to amend Chapter 74, Transportation Code, Schedules I(A),
II(A), And II(B), and Chapter 74, Schedule V and Schedule VI of the Code of Ordinances for
the City of Harker Heights, Texas, to change the Speed Limit on Warriors Path Road from
East Knights Way (F.M. 2410) to 620 feet north of Pontotoc Trace, and adding School Zones,
to include locations on Pueblo Trace, Inca Drive, Pima Trail and Yuma Trail to reflect a 20
MPH School Zone and locations on Warriors Path Road to reflect a 25 MPH School Zone;
and adding one (1) Stop Sign at Inca Drive and Pueblo Trace; adding one (1) Stop Sign at
Hopi Trail and Pueblo Trace; removing one (1) Yield Sign at Inca Drive and Pueblo Trace,
and removing one (1) Yield Sign at Hopi Trail and Pueblo Trace. Mark Hyde, Public Works
Director, made the presentation. McCann made the motion to approve. Seconded by Fountain.
All in favor. Motion approved 4-0.

Old Business:

1. Council discussed and considered approving an Ordinance of the City of Harker Heights,
Texas, amending Ordinance 2020-06 of the Harker Heights Code to extend the Public Health
Emergency Declaration through August 31, 2020. David Mitchell, City Manager, made the
presentation. Nicholas made the motion to approve. Seconded by McCann. All in favor.
Motion approved 4-0.



New Business:

1.

Council discussed and consider approving a request from Zubeena Catania for a facility rental
at the Harker Heights Community Park Pavilion for an event in excess of ten (10) people on
Saturday, August 15, 2020. Jeff Achee, Parks and Recreation Director, made the presentation.
McCann made the motion to approve. Seconded by Fountain. All in favor. Motion approved
4-0.

Council discussed and considered approving an Economic Development Incentive Agreement
with the Fort Hood Area Habitat For Humanity to create a Development of a minimum of ten
(10) Affordable Single-Family Homes in Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas; and authorize
the City Manager to sign the Agreement on behalf of the City. David Mitchell, City Manager,
made the presentation. Blomquist made the motion to approve. Seconded by McCann. All in
favor. Motion approved 4-0.

Council discussed and considered approving a Resolution of the City of Harker Heights,
Texas, supporting the Fort Hood Area Habitat For Humanity by authorizing incentives to
waive certain fees and grant a piece of City Owned Property for the Development of a
minimum of ten (10) Affordable Single-Family Homes in Harker Heights, Bell County,
Texas. David Mitchell, City Manager, made the presentation. Fountain made the motion to
approve. Seconded by Blomquist. All in favor. Motion approved 4-0.

Council discussed and considered approving a Resolution of the City of Harker Heights,
Texas, granting a Voluntary Petition to extend the Corporate Limits of the City of Harker
Heights, Bell County, Texas, to include approximately 2,650 Linear Feet of Warriors Path,
including the street and right of way, such land lying contiguous and adjacent to the present
City Limits. Joseph Molis, Planning and Development Director, made the presentation.
McCann made the motion to approve. Seconded by Nicholas. All in favor. Motion approved
4-0.

Council discussed and considered approving a Resolution adopting the Investment Policy of
the City of Harker Heights, Texas; authorizing the City’s Investment Broker/Dealer List; and
approving a list of Investment Training Sponsors. Ayesha Lealiiee, Assistant Finance
Director, made the presentation. McCann made the motion to approve. Seconded by
Nicholas. All in favor. Motion approved. 4-0.

Items from Council:

Mayor Pro-tem Blomquist stated that the Farmer’s Market is going well and smoothly. The
Farmer’s Market has a lot of vendors and encourages everyone to come out and partake, but to use
social distancing and wearing masks. The City has set-up sanitation stations at the entrances so that
everyone can practice safe health practices. Mayor Pro-tem Blomquist encourages everyone to
come out and support the local vendors at the Farmer’s Market and take a break from being cooped
up and enjoy the Farmer’s Market.

Councilmember Nicholas stated that she attended the Central Texas Council of Governments
meeting on July 23 and the following was discussed:

The Area Agency on Aging
o Received a Cares Act Fund of $828,361
o They will use the funds to do a lot of the care that they do such as delivering meals
to homes
o This year they have worked with 1,550 families



o They have delivered 62,000 meals
o They are working with nursing homes that have had issues with the COVID-19 virus
Unemployment Rates
o In May the unemployment rate for Bell County was 11%
o In June, the unemployment rate for Bell County went down to 8.1% and all seven
(7) Counties unemployment rates decreased in June
o In July, the unemployment rates are much higher and there is a lot of unemployment
again
Hill Country Transit
o Judge Blackbum stated that they are going to do a sturdy to evaluate the
transportation for the Hill Country Transit
o Hill Country Transit is 20 years old and services five (5) cities and eight (8) counties
o The study will take 120 days and is scheduled to start on August 1%. The study will

cost $32,000
Staff Reports:
1. Council received and discussed the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Third Quarter Investment Report.
Ayesha Lealiiee, Assistant Finance Director, made the presentation. No action taken.
2. Council received and discussed the City Manager’s Report. David Mitchell, City Manager,
made the presentation. No action taken.
Announcements:

Mayor Smith commented on the following:

He remotely attended a WebX meeting with the Central Texas Council of Governments
(CTCOQG).

Attended a Zoom meeting with Congressman Carter and Mayor Hall of Liberty Hill to discuss
issues and challenges for municipal governments, specifically Harker Heights’ priorities
going forward.

Had phone conversations with Representative Buckley and Senator Buckingham, re-
emphasizing the issues that are of importance to Harker Heights.

Attended a briefing on July 27* by Major General Efflandt, Deputy Commanding General for
III Corps and Fort Hood regarding current issues with Fort Hood and the importance of Fort
Hood to the City of Harker Heights and the surrounding communities. The Harker Heights
values and supports our soldiers for the work they do, defending our freedoms, and for the
value that they add to our community. We are proud to have our soldiers with us.

Closed Meeting:

1.

At 6:13 p.m. the Mayor announced a closed meeting for the following purpose:

(A) Pursuant to 551.074 of the Texas Government Code to discuss and deliberate the
employment, evaluation, and duties of the City Manager.

At 6:49 p.m. Mayor Spencer H. Smith reconvened the open meeting to take action as
appropriate on matters discussed in the closed meeting. McCann made the following
motion regarding the evaluation of the City Manager:

1. As of October 1, 2020, increase annual salary by 3%.



2. Car allowance and phone stipend to remain the same.
3. Health Insurance Packet to be moved to the Scott and White Family Care Plan.

4. Increase the monthly contribution to $833.33 a month for a total of $10,000 per year
for Nationwide 457 (b) retirement savings plan.

5. Grant an annual leave buy-back of up to 200 hours.
6. Extend the current contract from September 30, 2022, to September 30, 2023.
Motion Seconded by Nicholas. All in favor. Motion approved 4-0.
Adjournment:

There being no further business the City of Harker Heights City Council Meeting was adjourned at
6:53 p.m.

Spencer H. Smith, Mayor
ATTEST:

Juliette Helsham, City Secretary



Minutes of the of the City Council meeting held at 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, August 4, 2020, by a
telephonic meeting to contain the spread of COVID-19 in accordance with Governor Abbott’s
declaration of the COVID-19 public health threat and action to temporarily suspend certain provisions
of the Texas Open Meetings Act issued on March 16, 2020:

Roll Call: Spencer H. Smith Mayor
Michael Blomquist Mayor Pro-tem
Jackeline Soriano Fountain Councilmember Place 3
John Reider Councilmember Place 4
Jody Nicholas Councilmember Place 5
David Mitchell City Manager
Juliette Helsham City Secretary

Absent: Jennifer McCann Councilmember Place 1

New Business:

At 5:19 p.m. Councilmember John Reider filed an Affidavit for Conflict of Interest for Public Hearing
item number one and left the meeting.

1. Council discussed and considered approving an amendment to the City of Harker Heights,
Texas, July 23, 2019, City Council Meeting Minutes to correct a clerical error. David

Mitchell, City Manager, made the presentation. Blomquist made the motion to approve.
Seconded by Nicholas. All in favor. Motion approved 3-0.

At 5:23 p.m. Councilmember John Reider returned to the meeting.
Adjournment:

There being no further business the City of Harker Heights City Council Meeting was adjourned at
5:24 p.m.

Spencer H. Smith, Mayor
ATTEST:

Juliette Helsham, City Secretary






c¢) The property is rezoned;

d) Another conditional use permit is approved for the site;

e) The building or premises is substantially enlarged, extended, reconstructed or altered;

f) The use of the building or premises is materially expanded, increased, or otherwise altered; or
g) The violation of any one or more of the conditions of approval.

Notices:

Staff sent out eighteen (18) notices to property owners within the 400-foot notification area. One (1)
response was received in favor of the request to rescind the Conditional Use Permit, and zero (0) responses
were received in opposition of the request.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends supplanting ordinance 2018-30 regarding a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) on property
described as Five Feathers Addition, Block One (1), Lot Two (2), generally located at 2004 Warriors
Path, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas, based upon the following:

1. The Conditional Use Permit is in violation of §155.201 (E) (1) (g).

ACTION BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:

Following a public hearing on July 29, 2020, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted (5-2) to
recommend the existing Conditional Use Permit (Ordinance 2018-30) be administratively terminated
should the property owner fail to meet all of its conditions within 45 days of approval of this
recommendation by the City Council on property described as Five Feathers Addition, Block One (1), Lot
Two (2), generally located at 2004 Warriors Path, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

ACTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

1. Motion to APPROVE/DENY supplanting ordinance 2018-30 regarding a Conditional Use Permit
(CUP) on property described as Five Feathers Addition, Block One (1), Lot Two (2), generally
located at 2004 Warriors Path, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

2. Any other action deemed necessary.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Ordinance
2. Letter of Termination
3. Ordinance 2018-30
4. Harker Heights Code of Ordinances §155.201
5. Site Photos
6. Location Map
7. Existing Land Use Map
8. Zoning Map
9. Future Land Use Map

10. Notification Area Map
11. Citizen Responses

Page 2 of 2



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLANTING ORDINANCE 2018-30 REGARDING A
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) ON PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS FIVE
FEATHERS ADDITION, BLOCK ONE (1), LOT TWO (2), GENERALLY LOCATED AT
2004 WARRIORS PATH, HARKER HEIGHTS, BELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

WHEREAS, the City Council (“Council’) of the City of Harker Heights (“City”) finds
that after due notice and public hearings as required by law, and after consideration of the
recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission, it is necessary and desirable to
amend the Code of Harker Heights (“Code”) as hereinafter provided; and

WHEREAS, the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public, and
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law, all in
strict accordance with the requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: The Council officially finds and declares that the facts and recitations set
forth in the preamble to this Ordinance are true and correct.

SECTION 2: The hereinafter-described property, previously zoned R-1 (One-Family
Dwelling District) with a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is rezoned to R-1 (One-Family
Dwelling District) with a supplanted Conditional Use Permit (CUP):

Lot Two (2), Block One (1), Five Feathers Addition in the City of Harker Heights,
Bell County, Texas, according to the plat of record in Cabinet C, Slide 98-C, Plat
Records of Bell County, Texas, generally located at 2004 Warriors Path, Harker
Heights, Bell County, Texas

This Conditional Use Permit is subject to the following conditions:

1. One (1) 32' by 72' Manufactured Home will occupy the property and shall be
permitted by the Conditional Use Permit.

2. The manufactured home on the property shall be cladded in masonry products.

The manufactured home may be placed perpendicular to the street it fronts.

4. The owner must perfect an election to treat the manufactured home as real
property as provided in Texas Occupations Code §1201.2055.

5. After the 45% day following the effective date of this ordinance, the City Manager
may administratively terminate the Conditional Use Permit if it is determined that
the property owner is not in compliance with this Conditional Use Permit.

6. Before terminating the Conditional Use Permit, the City Manager shall provide
the property owner with written notice of the pending Conditional Use Permit
termination. The written notice shall include:

a. The reason the Conditional Use Permit is subject to termination;
b. The date on which the Conditional Use Permit is scheduled to be
terminated; and

W

Page 1 0f2



c. A statement that the Conditional Use Permit will be terminated on the
scheduled date unless the property owner files a written appeal to the
Board of Adjustment not later than the tenth (10%) day after the date the
notice is received.

7. The property owner may appeal to the Board of Adjustment the termination of the
Conditional Use Permit. To stay the termination, the appeal to the Board of
Adjustment must be made within ten (10) days after the property owner receives
written notice of the decision that is to be appealed.

8. If the property owner timely files a notice of appeal pursuant to Condition 7
above, the termination is stayed pending the decision of the Board of Adjustment.

SECTION 3: Table VII, Table of Special Ordinances, of the Code is hereby
supplemented by adding the following entry:

Ord. No. Date Passed Description
08/11/20 Supplanting  Ordinance  2018-30

regarding a Conditional Use Permit
(CUP) on property described as Five
Feathers Addition, Block One (1), Lot
Two (2), generally located at 2004
Warriors Path, Harker Heights, Bell
County, Texas.

SECTION 4: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this
Ordinance are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall be effective from and after its passage, and the City
Clerk shall publish the caption or title of hereof within ten days as required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED on August 11, 2020.

Spencer H. Smith, Mayor

ATTEST:

Juliette Helsham, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2









Doc® 0004784‘5&
ORDINANCE NO. __ 201830

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) TO ALLOW A
MASONRY CLAD MANUFACTURED HOME ON PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS, FIVE
FEATHERS ADDITION, BLOCK ONE (1), LOT TWO (2), PROPERTY ID# 185944,
GENERALLY LOCATED AT 2004 WARRIORS PATH, HARKER HEIGHTS, BELL
COUNTY, TEXAS.

WHEREAS, the City Council (“Councif") of the City of Harker Heights (“Cigy””) finds
that after due notice and public hearings as required by law, and after consideration of the
recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission, it is necessary and desirable to
amend the Code of Harker Heights (“Code™) as hereinafter provided; and

WHEREAS, the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public, and
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law, all in
strict accordance with the requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: The Council officially finds and declares that the facts and recitations set
forth in the preamble to this Ordinance are true and correct.

SECTION 2: The hereinafter-described property is granted a Conditional Use Permit
(CUP), to allow a masonry clad manufactured home on property described as:

Lot Two (2), Block One (1), Five Feathers Addition to the City of Harker Heights
according to the plat of record in Cabinet C, Slide 98-D, Plat Records of Bell
County, Texas

This permit is subject to the following conditions:

1. One (1) 32’ by 72° Manufactured Home will cccupy the property and shall be
permitted by the Conditional Use Permit.

2. Manufactured home on the property shall be cladded in masonry products.
3. The Manufactured home may be placed perpendicular to the street it fronts.

4. The owner must within 90 days perfect an election to treat the manufactured home
as real property as provided in Texas Occupations Code §1201.2055.




2

SECTION 3: Table VII, Table of Special Ordinance, Code of Harker Heights is hereby

supplemented by adding the following entry:

Ord. No. Date Passed
2018-30 11/13/18

Description

Granting a CUP (Conditional Use
Permit), to allow a masonry clad
manufactured home on property
described as Five Feathers
Addition, Bleck One (1), Lot Two
(2), Property ID# 185944, generally
located at 2204 Warriors Path,
Harker Heights, Bell County,
Texas.

SECTION 4: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this
Ordinance are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall be effective from and after its passage, and the City
Clerk shall publish the caption or title of hereof within ten days as required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED on November 13, 2018

ATTEST:

L Lo

Patricia Brunson, City Secretary







Commission, such application shall be deemed to have been denied on the 180th day after such first day of consideration.

(2) Vote required. The application may be approved by a majority vote of the Council, provided that the Council may
not approve an application for a conditional use permit except by three-fourths approval vote if a written protest against
such permit has been filed with the Building Official and such protest has been duly signed and acknowledged by the
owners of at least 20% of the area of the lots or land immediately adjoining the area covered by the requested permit and
extending 200 feet from that area.

(3) Conditions of approval. Regardless of whether such conditions have been recommended by the Planning and
Zoning Commission, the City Council may establish such conditions of approval as are reasonably necessary to insure
compatibility with surrounding uses and to preserve the public health, safety and welfare. Such conditions may ;include,
without limitation, a limited term or duration of the permit; requirements for special yards, lot sizes, open spaces, buffers,
fences, walls or screening; requirements for the installation and maintenance of landscaping or erosion control measures;
requirements for street improvements, regulation of vehicular ingress or egress and traffic circulation regulation of signs;
regulation of hours or other characteristics of operation; establishment of development schedules for performance or
completion; and such other reasonable conditions as the City Council may deem necessary to preserve the health, safety,
and welfare of the applicant and the public. In any event, no conditional use permit shall be granted unless and until the
recipient thereof shall agree in writing to comply with such conditions of approval as may be imposed by the City Council.

(4) Ordinance required. If the application is duly approved by the City Council, an ordinance authorizing its issuance
shall be promptly thereafter executed by the Mayor. The ordinance shall set forth the conditions of approval, and may
provide that any person or legal entity found guilty of violating such ordinance may be feed an amount not exceeding
$2,000 for each day during which a violation is committed.

(5) Submission of application following disapproval. If an application for a conditional use permit has been
disapproved by the City Council, whether such disapproval results from formal Council action or the failure to approve the
application within the specified time, the same or substantially identical application shall not be filed with the Planning and
Zoning Commission for a period of at least 180 days after the date of such disapproval. Upon disapproval of any
subsequent identical or substantially identical application, the same or substantially identical application shall not be filed
for a period of 12 months from the date of the last disapproval. However, the provisions of this division shall not operate to
prohibit the filing of an application after legal title of record has been transferred to a new owner.

(D) Record of permits. The Planning and Development Director shall maintain a record of all conditional use permits
granted by the city.

(E) Term.

(1) A conditional use permit shall continue in full force and effect until the earliest occurrence of any of the following
events of termination, at which time it shall imnmediately become void and shall have no further effect:

(a) The building or premises is not put to the permitted use for a period of one year or more from the effective date
of the ordinance authorizing issuance of the permit;

(b) The permit expires by its own terms;

(c) The property is rezoned;

(d) Another conditional use permit is approved for the site;

(e) The building or premises is substantially enlarged, extended, reconstructed or altered;

() The use of the building or premises is materially expanded, increased or otherwise altered; or
(9) The violation of any one or more of the conditions of approval.

(2) For purposes of this section the City Manager shall have the authority, subject to review by the Zoning Board of
Adjustment, to determine whether an event of termination has occurred. Whenever the City Manager shall make a formal
determination as to whether an event of termination has occurred, he shall promptly make and forward to the Planning and
Zoning Commission and Zoning Board of Adjustment a written report describing the facts surrounding such determination
and the reasons for such determination.

(Ord. 2001-36, passed 11-13-01)
























Future Land Use

~ ANCIENT 0AKs ¢

14111

E Subject Property

Future Land Use
Single Family Residential

B Vixed Residential

Mobile Home Park













(SFR) use if it meets all development regulations. This would be consistent with the 2007 City of
Harker Heights Comprehensive Plan, and if granted, the CUP would not interfere with the
property’s primary use as a single-family home. The proposed change would not alter or have
any significant impact on the square footage of the primary house, setbacks, or any other
development regulations. The proposed use would therefore not likely have any adverse impact
on adjoining land uses in the neighborhood.

Flood Damage Prevention:
No portion of this property lies within the 100 year or 500-year flood hazard areas.

Notices:

Staff sent out twenty-nine (29) notices to property owners within the 400-foot notification area.
There were three (3) responses received in favor of the request, and one (1) response received in
opposition of the request.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of an ordinance granting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow
an accessory dwelling unit on property described as Lot Sixteen (16), Block One (1), The
Colony, Acres .803, generally located at 3910 Walden Creek Crossing, Harker Heights, Bell
County, Texas, based on the following in accordance to Section 155.201 of the Harker Heights
Code of Ordinances:

1. The proposed use conforms with applicable regulations and standards established by the
City’s Building and Development Codes;

2. The proposed use will be consistent with the objectives and purposes of the zoning
district in which the development is located, or the goals, objectives, and policies set
forth in the 2007 City of Harker Heights Comprehensive Plan;

3. The proposed use will be compatible with existing or permitted uses on abutting sites
because of use, building height, setbacks, square footage, landscaping, and access to the
site;

4. The proposed use is suitable to the premises or structure(s) in which it will be conducted;
and

5. The proposed use will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, nor will
materially injure property or improvements in the vicinity.

In addition to the request to allow an accessory dwelling unit through a CUP per Section
155.020(B)(4), the applicant is requesting that their family members be allowed to reside
temporarily in the RV on the property while the accessory dwelling unit is constructed. They
anticipate the project would take no more than six (6) months, but staff recommends a nine
(9) month time limit to allow for weather-related or other emergency contingencies.

Page 2 of 3



ACTION BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:

Following a public hearing on July 29, 2020, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted (7-0)
to recommend approval of an ordinance granting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow an
accessory dwelling unit on property described as Lot Sixteen (16), Block One (1), The Colony,
Acres .803, generally located at 3910 Walden Creek Crossing, Harker Heights, Bell County,
Texas.

ACTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

1. Motion to APPROVE/DENY an ordinance granting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to
allow an accessory dwelling unit on property described as Lot Sixteen (16), Block One (1),
The Colony, Acres .803, generally located at 3910 Walden Creek Crossing, Harker Heights,
Bell County, Texas, based upon staff’s recommendation and findings.

2. Any other action deemed necessary.

ATTACHMENTS:
Ordinance

Application

Letter of Intent

Site Plan

ADU Structure Elevations and Floor Plan
Location Map

Site Photos

Zoning Map

. Existing Land Use Map
10. Future Land Use Map
11. Notification Area Map
12. Citizen Responses

0 NAU A LN

Page 3 of 3



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) TO ALLOW AN
ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT ON PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3910 WALDEN
CREEK CROSSING.

WHEREAS, the City Council (“Council”) of the City of Harker Heights (“City™) finds that after
due notice and public hearings as required by law, and after consideration of the recommendation
of the Planning and Zoning Commission, it is necessary and desirable to amend the Code of
Harker Heights (“Code”) as hereinafter provided; and

WHEREAS, the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public, and notice
of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law, all in strict
accordance with the requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: The Council officially finds and declares that the facts and recitations set forth in
the preamble to this Ordinance are true and correct.

SECTION 2: The hereinafter-described property zoned R-1 (One Family Dwelling District) is
granted a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow an accessory dwelling unit on the property.
Additionally, the habitation of a recreational vehicle on the property for a maximum of nine (9)
months from the effective date of this ordinance is permitted.

Lot Sixteen (16), Block One (1), The Colony, Acres .803, located at 3910 Walden
Creek Crossing

SECTION 3: Table VII, Table of Special Ordinance, Code of Harker Heights is hereby
supplemented by adding the following entry:

Ord. No. Date Passed Description
08/11/2020 Granting a Conditional Use Permit

(CUP) for an accessory dwelling unit
on property located at 3910 Walden
Creek Crossing.

SECTION 4: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this
Ordinance are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall be effective from and after its passage, and the City Clerk
shall publish the caption or title of hereof within ten days as required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED on August 11, 2020.

Spencer H. Smith, Mayor
ATTEST:

Juliette Helsham, City Secretary






24June2020

From: Mark D. & Donna McGee
3910 Walden Creek Crossing
Harker Heights, TX 76548

To: Gabrielle Paima
Code Enforcement
The City of Harker Heights
305 Miller’s Crossing
Harker Heights, TV 76548

RE: Hardship Letter

We, Mark & Donna Lyn McGee, have been residents of Harker Heights, TX since June 2015.

We are both nurses in a federal hospital respectively. We are appealing to your office to consider the 5
wheel parked behind our fence occupied by our senior and handicapped parents,

Gary Hanson, 83 years old and Georganne Hanson, 71 years old.

We have opened our yard for them to park their only home in our property considering their financial
and health hardship. Georganne Hanson is no longer able to work because of Covid-19 related to age.
They are both under Doctors care. We would like to help them as they helped us in our younger years
to become responsible and respectful citizens. This appeal will help them a lot to reduce their stress and
extend their life expectancies longer with dignity.

Sincerely, 2

Mark D. McGee

%/Cﬂ(d&ca__
onna McGee




June 27,2020

The City of Harker Heights
305 Miller’s Crossing
Harker Heights, TX 76548

To whom it may concern:

This is an application for condition. Please allow the 5™ Wheel parked on the north side of our home for
the next 6 months. We are going to build an accessory dwelling structure for our parents, Gary and
Georganne Hanson. After the structure is built, they will move into the said structure then remove the 5%
Wheel where they are staying now. They have already removed the porch that they built:

RE: Chapter 150: Building Regulations & Notification Letter CE200620.

We are going to file a Conditional Use Permit and submit a plan for the structure.

We appreciate your consideration.

Sincerely,

D CR Lo —

Mark D. McGee

;é/ oG
Donna McGee

3910 Walden Creek Crossing
Harker Heights, TX 76548
(912)704-3714




3910 WALDEN CREEK CROSSING

z BACK OF CURS 2 e &
0 L N L
o WATER VALVE (CALLS S2108'52°E 130.00) 2
R ARE HYDRANT 1°08'46" ¥ ~
= 72 RS W/CAP
WATER SMARKED 2475°
FLECTRIC

15 UE PER PLAT

e

oo |, s |\, e Y, et

SEPTIC

ng

63’

wr 17

(e sas)
3

S6

LOT 16
B8Locx 1

—— i ——

Lot 15































SENT: JULY 15, 2020
DUE BACK NO LATER THAN: JULY 23, 2020

TO: City of Harker Heights
Planning & Development Department

FROM: &n é% ( ;ggx 3 gn S'S}c\ Cbﬁ

o
:’20‘ (G | aXK el G I Mccken l-b\sa\*‘fS 76548
(Address of Your Property that Could
Be Impacted by this Request)

RE: An application has been made to consider a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow an
accessory dwelling unit on property described as Lot Sixteen (16), Block One (1), The

Colony, Acres .803, generally located at 3910 Walden Creek Crossing, Harker Heights, Bell
County, Texas (see attached notification map).

IS/ I RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE REQUEST
O I1RECOMMEND DENIAL OF THE REQUEST

Comments:

If you desire follow-up regarding this case please provide the best means to contact you
(phone, e-mail etc.) below.

?
Broady Con ﬁ&,ﬁ%&p_
Printed Namb Signature

-~ 26 -
S22 An Recelved
JUL 23 200
Planning & Development

Z20-15 Harker Heights Planning & Development July 15,2020






| recommend the denial of this request as this residence has had the travel trailer being used as a
secondary residence for months. It is obvious the intent of the property owner never designed the
arrangement to be temporary solution, rather more a permanent structure. Zoning and deed
restrictions are important to protect neighbor’s property values and this is clearly a violation. |
recommend the denial of this request and encourage the City of Harker Heights Planning and Zoning
Commission to uphold the ordinances that have been put in place to protect the rights of all property
owners negatively impacted. | will be glad to offer further comment regarding this concern and |
applaud the City of Harker Heights for taking the appropriate measures to ensure all property owners
and taxpayers are not negatively impacted by those choosing to operate outside of adopted restrictions.

Dr. John M. Craft

3921 Walden Creek Crossing




SENT: JULY 15,2020
DUE BACK NO LATER THAN: JULY 23, 2020

TO: City of Harker Heights
Planning & Development Department

FROM: S04 palden Crpek C/‘%ﬂ;tﬂ
Huclor Naahts 76546

(Address of/Y our Poperty that Could
Be Impacted by this Request)

RE: An application has been made to consider a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow an

accessory dwelling unit on property described as Lot Sixteen (16), Block One (1), The
Colony, Acres .803, generally located at 3910 Walden Creek Crossing, Harker Heights, Bell
County, Texas (see attached notification map).

w I RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE REQUEST
O IRECOMMEND DENIAL OF THE REQUEST

Comments:

If you desire follow-up regarding this case please provide the best means to contact you
(phone, e-mail etc.) below.

Printed Name Signature

7/27 /o002
Dae T 7 Recelved
JuL 29 2020
Planning & Development

Z20-15 Harker Heights Planning & Development July 15, 2020










Surrounding Land Uses
Adjacent land uses include:

Existing Land Use Future Land Use Zoning
North Single Family Residence High Density Residential R-3 (Mult;)l;‘:g::}lt))/ Dwelling
South Single Family Residence Single Family Residential R-1 (One]g;l;il(l:)tl)Dwellmg
East | Public/Semi-Public (YMCA) Commercial B-3 (Local Business District)
West Single Family Residence High Density Residential R-1

The subject property currently exists as a non-residential use within a residential structure under
the zoning classification of B-1 (Office District) as established on September 9, 1975, Ordinance
No. 75-18. Surrounding existing uses are comprised of a combination of residential and
commercial uses as the subject property is located on a corner lot along a Collector road as
designated within the City’s Thoroughfare Plan. Per the City’s Future Land Use Map, the subject
property is located within an area designated as High Density Residential, which should be
located where possible as a buffer between commercial and residential uses. The non-residential
use within the residence does not violate the intent or ideals of the High-Density Residential
classification. In addition, requiring an annual renewal of the CUP for the use of a storage
container allows the City Council to evaluate any potential or created adverse impacts on the
surrounding properties.

Flood Damage Prevention:
No portion of this property lies within the 100 year or 500-year flood hazard areas.

Notices:

Staff sent out thirty-eight (38) notices to property owners within the 400-foot notification area.
Three (3) responses were received in favor of the request, and one (1) response was received in
opposition of the request.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow a storage container on
property described as Lot Seven (7), Block Nine (9), Meadow Acres, First Extension, generally
located at 906 S. Ann Blvd, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas, with the aforementioned
conditions, and based upon the staff’s findings that:

1. The proposed use is suitable to the premises or structure(s) in which it will be conducted;

2. The proposed use will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare, or will
materially injure property or improvements in the vicinity;

3. The proposed use will not materially and adversely affect traffic control or adjacent
properties by inappropriate location.

ACTION BY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:

Following a public hearing on July 29, 2020, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted (6-1)
to recommend approval of an ordinance granting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow a
storage container on property described as Lot Seven (7), Block Nine (9), Meadow Acres, First
Extension, generally located at 906 S. Ann Blvd, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas, based
upon staff’s recommendations and findings.

Page 2 of 3



ACTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

1. Motion to APPROVE/DENY an ordinance granting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to
allow a storage container on property described as Lot Seven (7), Block Nine (9), Meadow
Acres, First Extension, generally located at 906 S. Ann Blvd, Harker Heights, Bell County,
Texas, based on staff’s recommendation and findings.

2. Any other action deemed necessary.

ATTACHMENTS:
Ordinance
Application

Letter of Intent
Proposed Conditions
Location Map

Site Photos

Zoning Map

Existing Land Use Map
. Future Land Use Map
10. Notification Area Map
11. Citizen Responses

VP NAU AW

Page 3 of 3



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) TO
ALLOW A STORAGE CONTAINER ON PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS LOT
SEVEN (7), BLOCK NINE (9), MEADOW ACRES, FIRST EXTENSION,
GENERALLY LOCATED AT 906 S. ANN BLVD, HARKER HEIGHTS, BELL
COUNTY, TEXAS.

WHEREAS, the City Council (“Council’) of the City of Harker Heights (“City”) finds
that after due notice and public hearings as required by law, and after consideration of the
recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission, it is necessary and desirable to
amend the Code of Harker Heights (“Code”) as hereinafter provided; and

WHEREAS, the meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public, and
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law, all in
strict accordance with the requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF HARKER HEIGHTS, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: The Council officially finds and declares that the facts and recitations set
forth in the preamble to this Ordinance are true and correct.

SECTION 2: The hereinafter-described property zoned B-1 (Office District) is granted a
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) on property described as:

Lot Seven (7), Block Nine (9), Meadow Acres, First Extension, according
to the plat of record in Cabinet A, Slide 242-A, Plat Records of Bell
County, Texas.

SECTION 3: Conditional Use Permit. The City Council hereby approves a Conditional
Use Permit (“CUP”) to the property owner upon the following terms and conditions:

1. The Conditional Use Permit will expire 1 year from the effective date of this
ordinance. An application to extend the expiration date of the Conditional Use
Permit must be received by the City of Harker Heights ninety (90) days prior to
its expiration.

2. The container shall only be utilized for the storage of non-perishable goods.

3. The property is limited to the existing storage container, to be kept in its current
configuration. If the storage container must be replaced, it shall be replaced with a
unit of similar dimensions and placed at the same location.

SECTION 4: Table VII, Table of Special Ordinances, of the Code is hereby
supplemented by adding the following entry:

Page 1 of 2



Ord. No. Date Passed Description

08/11/20 Granting a Conditional Use Permit
(CUP) to allow a storage container
on property described as Lot Seven
(7), Block Nine (9), Meadow Acres,
First Extension, generally located
at 906 S. Ann Blvd.,, Harker
Heights, Bell County, Texas.

SECTION 5: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this
Ordinance are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed.

SECTION 6: This Ordinance shall be effective from and after its passage, and the City
Clerk shall publish the caption or title of hereof within ten days as required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED on August 11, 2020.

Spencer H. Smith, Mayor

ATTEST:

Juliette Helsham, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2









Proposed Conditions

Z20-16 — 906 S. Ann Boulevard/101 W. Robin

1. The Conditional Use Permit will expire 1 year from the date of the City Council approval
of the use permit request. An application to extend the request for additional time must
be received by the City of Harker Heights 90 (ninety) days prior to the expiration of the
Conditional Use Permit.

2. The container shall only be utilized for the storage of non-perishable goods.

3. The property is limited to the existing storage container, to be kept in its current
configuration. If the storage container must be replaced, it must be replaced with a unit
of similar dimensions and placed at the same location.

X

Property Owner/Applicant

























SENT: JULY 15, 2020
DUE BACK NO LATER THAN: JULY 23, 2020

TO: City of Harker Heights
Planning & Development Department

FROM: Naadg Tockson
/D7 L". 6@&&44& LQM <

(Address of Your Property that Could

Be Impacted by this Request)

RE: An application has been made to consider recommending an ordinance granting a
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow a storage container on property described as Lot
Seven (7), Block Nine (9), Meadow Acres, First Extension, generally located at 906 S. Ann
Blvd, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas (see attached notification map).

& IRECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE REQUEST

0 IRECOMMEND DENIAL OF THE REQUEST

Comments:

If you desire follow-up regarding this case please provide the best means to contact you
(phone, e-mail etc.) below.

aTJa.

ignature

Printed Name
47./8 2020
> Recelved
JUL 22 2020
Planning & pevelopment
Z220-16 Harker Heights Planning & Development July 15, 2020







SENT: JULY 15, 2020
DUE BACK NO LATER THAN: JULY 23, 2020

TO: City of Harker Heights
Planning & Development Department

FROM: ﬂ:#@é;i ﬁz g AQAS ﬂ:S’?W
I U Kobun) LA

(Address of Your Property that Could
Be Impacted by this Request)

RE: An application has been made to consider recommending an ordinance granting a
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to allow a storage container on property described as Lot
Seven (7), Block Nine (9), Meadow Acres, First Extension, generally located at 906 S. Ann
Blvd, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas (see attached notification map).

Y 1RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE REQUEST ~ -
[0 IRECOMMEND DENIAL OF THE REQUEST

Comments: , 7 .
v NN el 7 K70 AL ANGX 2%
—” .
P 4 o A " .l P
7 V 7/
’['1/ (2L A BEALENLL . NN LA A P72

2

If you desire follow-up regarding this case please provide the best means to contact you
(phone, e-mail etc.) below.

/ e
T Sl Q/@%«@
Printed Name gnature

7-21-2020
Date Recelved
JUL 22 2020

Planning & Development

Z20-16 Harker Heights Planning & Development July 15,2020






AWI-2
Prescribed by Secretary of State
Sections 3.004, 3.006, 4.008, 85.004, 85.007 Texas Election Code

9/2009
ORDER OF ELECTION FOR MUNICIPALITIES

An election is hereby ordered to be held on NOVEMBER 3, 2020 for the purpose of:

Mayor (Three year term ends May 2023)
Council Member, Place 4 (Three year term ends May 2023)

That in accordance with an order adopted by the City Council of said City, shall hold ELECTION DAY Voting
between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. on November 3, 2020, at any of the forty-one (41) polling locations
listed on Exhibit A (attached) in Bell County, Texas.

Early voting by personal appearance will be conducted each weekday at the following locations:

Belton - Bell County Courthouse Annex, 550 East 2nd Avenue, Belton, TX 76513
Killeen - Bell County Annex, 304 Priest Drive, Killeen, TX 76541
Killeen - Killeen Community Center, 2201 E. Veterans Memorial Blvd, Killeen, TX 76543
Temple - Bell County Annex, 205 East Central Ave, Temple, TX 76501
Salado - Salado Church of Christ, 217 North Stagecoach, Salado, TX 76571
Harker Heights - Parks & Recreation Center, 307 Millers Crossing, Harker Heights, TX 76548

Recommended but not required

Early voting will begin on October 13, 2020 and end on October 30, 2020.

Tuesday, October 13, 2020 to Friday, October 16, 2020 between the hours of 8:00a.m. and 5:00p.m.;
Saturday, October 17, 2020 between the hours of 7:00a.m. and 7:00p.m.;

Sunday, October 18, 2020 between the hours of 12:00p.m. and 5:00p.m.;

Monday, October 19, 2020 to Friday, October 23, 2020 between the hours of 8:00a.m. and 5:00p.m.;

Saturday, October 24, 2020 between the hours of 7:00a.m. and 7:00p.m.;

Sunday, October 25, 2020 between the hours of 12:00p.m, and 5:00p.m.;

Monday, October 26, 2020 and ending on Friday, October 30, 2020 between the hours of 7:00a.m. and 7:00p.m.

Applications for ballot by mail shall be mailed to:  Be|| County Elections Department
(Name of Early Voting Clerk)

Email: melinda.luedecke@bellcounty.texas.gov
P.O Box 1629

(Address)

Belton, Texas 76513

(City) (Zip Code)

Applications for ballots by mail must be received no later than the close of business on

(date)

Issued this the 11th day of August, 2020.

Signature of Mayor (Spencer H. Smith) Signature of Councilperson (Michael Blomquist)
Signature of Councilperson (Jennifer McCann) Signature of Councilperson (Jackeline Soriano Fountain)
Signature of Councilperson (John Reider) Signature of Councilperson (Jody Nicholas)

Instruction Note: A copy of this election order must be delivered to the County Clerk/Elections
Administrator and Voter Registrar not later than 60 days before election day.



ORDEN DE ELECCION PARA MUNICIPIOS

Por la presente se ordena que se llevara a cabo una eleccion el 3 de Novembre 2020 con el proposito

(fecha)
de:
Alcalde (Termino de Tres Afios)
Miembro Del Concilio, lugar 4 (Termino de Tres Afios)

Que, de acuerdo con una orden adoptada por el ayuntamiento de dicha ciudad, llevard a la votacion el dia
de la elecion entre las horas de las 7de la mafiana hasta las 7de la noche, el 3 de Novembre del afio 2020,
en cualquiera de los cuarentay un (41) lugares de votacion listados en la prueba A (adjunta) en el
condado de Bell, en el estado de Texas

La votacion adelantada en persona se llevara a cabo de lunes a viernes en

Belton - Bell County Courthouse Annex, 550 East 2nd Avenue, Belton, TX 76513
Killeen - Bell County Annex, 304 Priest Drive, Killeen, TX 76541
Killeen - Killeen Community Center, 2201 E. Veterans Memorial Blvd, Killeen, TX 76543
Temple - Bell County Annex, 205 East Central Ave, Temple, TX 76501
Salado - Salado Church of Christ, 217 North Stagecoach, Salado, TX 76571
Harker Heights - Parks & Recreation Center, 307 Miller’s Crossing, Harker Heights, TX 76548

La votacién anticipada comenzars el 13 de octubre de 2020 y finalizar el 30 de octubre de 2020.

Martes, 13 de octubre de 2020 a viernes, 16 de octubre de 2020 entre las 8:00 a.m. y las 5:00 p.m.;

Sébado, 17 de octubre de 2020 entre las 7:00am y 7:00pm;

Domingo, 18 de octubre de 2020 entre las 12:00pm y 5:00pm;

Lunes, 19 de octubre de 2020 a viernes, 23 de octubre de 2020 entre las 8:00am y 5:00pm;

Sébado, 24 de octubre de 2020 entre las 7:00am y 7:00pm;

Domingo, 25 de octubre de 2020 entre las 12:00pm y 5:00pm;

Lunes, 26 de octubre de 2020 y terminando el viernes 30 de octubre de 2020 entre las 7:00am y las 7:00pm.

Bell County Elections Department
(Nombre del Secretario(a) de Votacion Adelantada)
P. O. Box 1629
(Direccion)
| Belion, Texas 76513 |
(Ciudad) (Zona Postal)

Las solicitudes para boletas que se votardn en ausencia por correo deberdn recibirse para el fin de las horas
de negocio el 23 de octubre de 2020
(fecha)

Emitida este dia 11 de agosto, 2020.

Firma del Alcalde (Spencer H. Smith) Firma de la Persona del Concilio (Michael Blomgquist)
Firma de la Persona del Concilio (Jennifer McCann) Firma de la Persona del Concilio (Jackeline Soriano Fountain)
Firma de la Persona del Concilio (John Reider) Firma de la Persona del Concilio (Jody Nicholas)

Nota de instruccion: Se deberd entregar una copia de esta orden de eleccion al/a la Secretario(a) del
Condado/Administrador(a) de Elecciones y el/la Registrador(a) de Votantes a mds tardar 60 dias antes del dia
de eleccion.












ELECTION SERVICES
CONTRACT WITH THE COUNTY ELECTIONS OFFICER
STATE OF TEXAS, COUNTY OF BELL

THIS CONTRACT made this day of , 20 , by and between

representing City of Harker Heights, hereinafter referred to as “Political
Subdivision,” and Melinda Luedecke, County Election Officer of Bell County, Texas hereinafter referred
to as “Contracting Officer,” and by authority of Section 31.092(b), Texas Election Code, for the conduct
and supervision of the City of Harker Heights election to be held on November 3, 2020. THIS
AGREEMENT is entered into in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises hereinafter set out:

DUTIES AND SERVICES OF CONTRACTING OFFICER

The Contracting Officer shall be responsible for performing the following duties and shall furnish the
following services and equipment:

(a) Procure and distribute all necessary election supplies, including:

1. Ballots
2. Ballot boxes and voting booths

(b) Procure all necessary voting machines and equipment, transport machines and equipment to
and from the polling places, and prepare the voting machines and equipment for use at the
polling places. Equipment includes the ES&S ExpressVote Accessible electronic ballot
marker version 1.4.1.2 and ES&S Model DS200 Precinct scanner and Tabulator version
2.12.2.0.

(c) Arrange for the use of a central counting station and for the tabulating personnel and
equipment needed at the counting station and assist in the preparation of programs and the test
materials for the tabulation of the ballots to be used with electronic voting equipment.
Equipment used is ES&S Model DS850 Central Scanner and Tabulator version 2.10.2.0.

(d) Publish/Post the legal notice of the date, time, and place of the test of the electronic tabulating
equipment and conduct such test.

(e) Perform any necessary maintenance or repair on the furnished machines and equipment.

(f) Assist in the general overall supervision of the election and provide advisory services in
connection with the decisions to be made and the actions to be taken by the officers of the
Political Subdivision who are responsible for holding the election.

GENERAL CONDITIONS
(a) Nothing contained in this contract shall authorize or permit a change in the officer with whom

or the place at which any document or record relating to the election is to be filed, the place at
which any function is to be carried out, the officers who conduct the official canvass of the

1 of2



election returns, the officer to serve as custodian of the voted ballots or other election records,
or any other nontransferable functions specified by section 31.096 of the Texas Election Code.

(b) The Contracting Officer is the agent of the Political Subdivision for the purpose of contracting
with third parties with respect to the election expenses within the scope of the Contracting
Officer’s duties, and the Contracting Officer is not liable for the failure to pay a claim.

(c) The Contracting Officer shall file copies of this contract with the County Treasurer and the
County Auditor of Bell County, Texas.

(d) Only the actual expenses directly attributable to the Contract may be charged. (Section
31.100(b), Texas Election Code). The Contracting Officer may collect 10% above such actual
expenses as administrative fee. Upon request, the Contracting Officer shall furnish the
Political Subdivision with an itemized statement of such expenses and fees, and the Political
Subdivision agrees to pay the statement within thirty (30) days of receipt. If payment is not
received within 30 days, the said 10% administrative fee will be applied.

(e) The Political Subdivision shall have the right to terminate this contract by written notice to the
Contracting Officer, and in that event the Political Subdivision shall only be liable for
expenses and fees allowable under subparagraph (d) and incurred prior to the Contracting
Officer’s receipt of such notice of termination.

(f) The Contracting Officer may enter into a separate elections services contract with another
political subdivision for an election conducted on the same day, provided that no such contract
will materially interfere with the performance of the Contracting Officer’s obligations
hereunder.

(g) This contract constitutes the entire agreement of the parties concerning election services for
the election described above, and there are no oral representations, warranties, agreements or
promises pertaining to such services not incorporated in writing in this contract. This contract
may be amended only by an instrument in writing signed by the parties. Neither party may
assign this contract or its rights or duties hereunder without the written consent of the other,
and any attempted or purported assignment in the absence of such consent shall be void. If a
court of competent jurisdiction finds that any provision of this contract is unenforceable, the
remaining provisions with remain in effect without the unenforceable parts.

WITNESS the following signatures and seal:

City of Harker Heights

(Name of person representing political subdivision) Date

Melinda Luedecke, Bell County Elections Administrator Date

20f2






ACTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

1. Motion to APPROVE/DENY a request by Alex Jarbouh for Concept Plan approval for the
proposed development on property described as a 7.07 acre tract of land situated in the Lucy
O’Dell Survey, Abstract No. 644, generally located north east at the intersection of E.
Knights Way (E. FM 2410) and Cedar Knob Road, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

2. Any other action desired.

ATTACHMENTS:

Application

Concept Plan

Staff Comments (comments addressed 7/20/2020)
Location Map

Site Photo

Concept + Location Map

Snkwh=

Page 2 of 2






CITY OF HARKER HELGATS

254-953-5600

REC#: 01584348  6/04/2020  8:45 AM
OPER: TERMB TERM: 008
REF#: 2289 Y5

TRAN: 111.0000 OTHER INCOME
ESCAPOLOGY ADDITION
CON. PLAN, PRE & FINAL PLAT

OTHER INCOME 725.00CR
TENDERED: 725.00 CHECK
APPLIED: 725.00-

CHANGE : 0.00































ACTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

1. Motion to APPROVE/DENY a request by Alex Jarbouh for Preliminary Plat approval
on property described as a 7.07 acre tract of land situated in the Lucy O’Dell Survey,
Abstract No. 644, generally located north east at the intersection of E. Knights Way
(E. FM 2410) and Cedar Knob Road, Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

2. Any other action desired.

ATTACHMENTS:

Application

Preliminary Plat

Location Map

Site Photo

Engineered Plans — Utilities/Drainage
Staff Comments

SanbkEwh =

Page 2 of 2






CITY OF HARKER HETGHTS

254-953-5600

REC#: 01584348  6/04/2020  8:45 AM
OPER: TERM8 TERM: 008
REF#: 2289 Y3

TRAN: 111.0000 OTHER INCOME
ESCAPOLOGY ADDITION
CON. PLAN, PRE & FINAL PLAT

OTHER INCOME 725.00CR
TENDERED: 725.00 CHECK
APPLIED: 725.00-

CHANGE : 0.00




















































If you require assistance during your event you may contact HHPRD during business hours (254-853-5657) o
the Polica Department during non-business hours (254-853-5400).

There is NO DRIVING ON PARK GROUNDS permitted. Approval must be granted by a Parks and
Recreation reprosantative. Failitre to comply will result in the forfaiture of your deposit.

PARK RULES Alcoholic beverages zre not allowed AT: ANY.TIME on City Park grounds.
-All trash must be disposed of propery at the cofielusion of each parmit period and canied to the dumpster.
{Initial) | Fires ere allowed in barbacue pits only; Fires tust be extinguished properly before eaving park area.
Animals must be on aleash and all pat waste must b disposed of properly.
The respensiblity for crowd contiol / discipline Is 2ssumed by the pemnit hotder, All proceedings shall be
PARKING " . e T T
v For lzige groups of 150 or more, parking may become  problem. There is to be NO PARKING in the fire or
£ | emergency vehict ianes. Paring i i e n drass, or aliétic ik boundaries wl be ticketsd.
nltlal b AR
GROUNDS Infiztables may be set up for partias or events, bul require a mesting two (2) days prior wth our Grounds
T Supervisor to ensure proper placement and no interference with undarground electrical or irvigation lines.
nitis :

LARGE GROUPS

{Initiat)

-victim(s), : N ‘ . :
‘In Grder to receive depos!t refund, area must be clean and trash must be bagged and leftin Uie provided trash
- 6ans. . . Le BT R O SO

Targe groups of 200 and up must hava a separale and dealy designated Furst ANl Stalion; 50 That In the event
of an injury or emengency, the Polios Defiartment and Paramediics will be able to access and assist the

PERHCES PR e

SOUND PERMIT

{inltial)

; Anygrqup using ampiified noise, such as speaker/microphone system, must reference Chapter 85: Noiss

CANCELLATIONS/REFUNDS

(inttialy

"Tha facifity requested Is considered reserved upon recsipt of this application and required paymenl. However,
‘staff has reviewod &l aspecis of the request. The City of Harker Heights reserves the right to cancel or

Patron must cancel event 24 Rours prior In order (o receive a refund. There will be a $5.00 administrative fee
taken for processing, In the case of rain, patron must cancel event priof to the event starl time. All refunds
(including deposit refunds) take 2-3 waeks for processing and will be retumed in check form to the address
fisted on the first page.

the City has 48 haiirs to nolify the patron if there are any perceived conficts with the event scheduled, onca
rescheduda facikty rentals &t any time.

CONDITIONS OF PERMIT

’
(Inltial)

The use of City praperty is subject to all pertinent State Laws, City Ordinances, Health Department Regulations
and Facility Rutes, The holder of this permit will be held responsible for damage to City property resulting from
use herein.

The permit holder shall indemnify and held hammisss the City of Harker Heights, officers, employees and
agenis, and assigns from any and all claims for injury and / or damages to persons or property, including

wrongful death, resuling from the use of this permit

! have read, Initialed, and agree to the Terms and Conditions stated apove,

Ll e~

SIGNATURE

07/ 0l) 2020

DA

Additional Event VDeta.lIs

Ave you requesting the use of any additional space aside from the structure ltself marked on Page 1 (e.g., open grass #teas, walking tralls, parking fols,

*

basketball courl; pond, elc)? If yés, please explain in detal and attach map or skétch to this épplication.

Are you requesting any roads lo be blocked off for your event? If yes, please list below and denote specific block-off areas on a map or sketch, (Nofe;
Road blacking is only authorized by the Harker Helghts Police Departmant, which can be reached at 254-953-5400. it is the responsibiliy of the renter

to obtain approval from HHPD.)
























HARKER HEIGHTS PARKS & RECREATION

Application for Cutdoor Facility Rental
Propoaed Date of the Event: ___(03_Sept 20 Start Time: __0800_______End Time: __1200_____
*Inchuda setup & tear down during your tima slot
Event Name & Description: _____HHC ORG Day and FRG Fundraiser.
Proposed Locations: |
Roeed Facility Amenities | Capacity Notes M&f&?&; Rental Deposit
Picnic Tables ‘
X Carl Levin Park Pavition Electricity 200 NA Resident: $50 Resident $100
400 Millers Crossing Grills (4) Non Resident: $100 | Non Resident: $200
Water
Carl Levin Park Amphitheater - 1520 | Patonsallowed | Resident $25 $100
400 Millers Crossing Blecticy | (covered) | tobringgrils. | NonResident: $85
Carl Levin Park Gazebo Resident:$15
400 Miers Crossing NA 810 NA Non Resident: $25 NA
Harker Heights Community | Picnic Tables Patronsofiowed | Resident:$50 | Resident $100
Park Pavilion Electricity 150 !
1501 E FM 2410 Water tobringgrilis. | Nen Resident: $100 | Non Resident: $200
Purser Park Pavilion A Plenic Tables
, Limit (1) Bounce |  Resident $25
(Clesest to Restroom A Ptayground) Elactricity 18-20 $100
100 WMountain LionRoad | Grid House Non Resident: 385
Picnic Tables
Purser Park Pavillon B . Resident: $25
100 WMountain Lon Road |  Sleciicly | 1820 NIA Non Resident $65 $100
“*Current proof of residency required to receive resident discount®
Name: _ VinceL.Dy Phone: (931 )_216-6110 AltPhone:( )
Street Address; 1210 Herald Drive City: Harker Heights _ State: TX__Zjp; 76548
Daposit Return Payable To (if different than above):
Approximate Attendance; _~80 Approximate # of Vehicles: ~80
Inflatables or Jumping Equipment: (Must meet with Grounds Crew (2) days prior) Yes X No

Water Nseded: Yes_X__No IfYes, inwhat quantity:
Driving on Park Grounds: Yes_X __No IfYes, for what purpose:
Amplified Sound: Yes_X__No
if Yes, describe sound amplification usage and equipment (type used, wattage, etc.):
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
[ Reviewed By / Dats: Rentsl Amt Dua: Daposit Dus: "‘Waik-through Dato/Time/Location:
mﬁmwmwuwwum Oata Rental Paid: Dats Deposit Pard: ot Cosh  Credhd-Lestd  Checkd
Deta: Amount § Reason:




PARK RULES
VD

{initial}

1f you require assistance during your event you may contact HHPRDdurlng business hours (254-853-5657) or
memmmmmm-mamm
: must be granted by a Parks and

S permittad.
Rmﬁonmpmwhﬂw%mbmmlyﬁlmuklnhhﬂdﬁmofwww
Alcoholic beverages are not allowed AT ANY TIME on Cily Park grounds.
Al trash must be disposed of proparly at the conclusion of each permit perfod and carried to the dumpster.
Fires are allowed In barbacua pits only. Fires must be extinguished proparly before leaving park area.
Animals must be on a leash and all pat waste must be dispased of propery.
mamwgmmmlmmhmwmmm Al proceedings shall be

PARKING
Vo

For large groups of 150 or more, parking may becoma a problem. Thara s to be NO PARKING in the fire o
emergency vehicla lanes, Parking in fire lanas, on grass, cr athlstic field boundaries will be ticketed.

GROUNDS
VD

{Inltlat}

Inflalables may be set up for parties or evenis, but require a meeting two (2) days prior with cur Grounds
Supervisor to ensure proper placement and no intarfarence with underground electrical or krrigation lines.

LARGE GROUPS
VD

Lagegmpsdmmupmlhamaseparwandcbarlydasmmﬁmmsm&on.somathﬂtamm
of an Injury or emergency, the Police Départment and Paramedics will be able to access and assist the

S|
In order to recaive daposit refund, area must be clean and trash must be bagged and left in the provided trash
cans.

SOUND PERMIT
VD

{initial}

Mym using ampiified nolse, such as speakerimicrophono system, must reference Chaplar 85: Noise
regu

CANCELLATIONS/REFUNDS
VD

(Initial}

Patron must cancel evant 24 hours prior in order to receive a refund. There will be a $5.00 administrative fee
taken for procassing, In the case of rain, patron must cancel event prior to the event start time. All refunds
(including deposit refunds) take 2.3 waeks for processing and will be retumed in check form to the address
listed on the first page.

Tha facility requesterd is considered reserved upon recelpt of this application and required payment, However,
the City has 48 hours to nolify the patron if thera are any perceived conflicts with the event scheduled, once
staff has reviewed all aspects of the request. The City of Harker Helghts reservas the right to cancel o
rescheduta facillly rentals at any tims.

CONDITIOGS OF PERMIT

The usa of City property is subjact o all pertinent Stata Laws, City Ordinances, Health Department Regulations
mm@m.mmdmh pamit will be held responsible for damage to City property resulting from
use harein,

The permit holder shall indemnify and hotd harmiess the City of Harker Helghts, officers, employees and
agents, %m@sﬂw&gﬂdmd'mhmﬂlwmwmmm.lmm
wrongful , msulting use permil

| have read, initialed, and agree to the Tarms and Conditions stated above.

Vince Dy st S 03 AUG 2020
SIGNATURE DATE

Additional Event Detalls

Are you requesting the use of any additional space aside from the structure itself marked on Page 1 {e.g., open grass areas, walking trails, parking fots,
baskethall court, pond, elc.}? Ifyes, please explain in detail and attach map or sketch to this appkcation,

Ifwe could use the open grass asound the areas that would be great to do some activities

Are you requesting any roads to be blocked off for your event? if yes, please {ist below and denote

block-off areas on a map or sketch. (Nofe:

Road blocking Is only atthotized by the Harker Heighls Police Department, which can be reached at 254-953-5400. 1t is the responsibBily of the renfer

{o oblain approval from HHFPD.)
None needed
























HARKER HEIGHTS PARKS & RECREATION
Application for Outdoor Facility Rental

Proposed Date of the Event:

M ZOZD §tart;Tlme:m. ‘

Event Name & Description: ANUTE
Proposed Locations: |
Requanted Faclity | Amenities | Rental Deposit
Picnic Tablas
Carl Lavin Park Pavilion Electricity Resident: $100
% 400Milers Crossing | Gils(4) - tNon Resident: $200
Water 2
Carl Levln Park Amphnheater .
400 Milers Crossing Elactriclty $100
Carl Levin Park Gazebo VA
400 Miers Crossing NA . NiA
Harker Helghts Community | Picnic Tables e g T
Park Pavilion Electricity 150 tobring grils. No:: 3&“?&5% i Rt S200
1501 E FM 2410 Water 9 9ms. :
Purser Park Pavilion A Picnic Tables - )
(ClosetoRostoom & Poygrund) |  Elecricty | 820 | UMt(HlBounce | Resiient:$23 $100
100 W Mountain Lion Road | Gri ouse on Resident: $
Purser Park Pavilion B Pig:ml:;es 16-20 NA Resident: $25 $100
100 W Mountain Lion Road Gril Non Resident; $65

*Current proof of resldency required to recelve resident discount™

Name:gm&)_\hﬂ&__mw(m ) 2R LY S Alt Phane: (259 ) 637~ 972,
Street Address: 7505 plfdﬂ\t%@ﬂ« City: H.Q-Vk@i’ /klg/d‘s State: mZip: 76542
Deposit Retum Payable To (if different than above):

Approximate Attendance: S0 Approximate # of Vehicles: / %
Inflatables or Jumping Equipment: (Must mest with Grounds Crew (2} days prior) Yes X No
Water Needed: Yes_ X No IfYes, inwhat quaniy:
Driving on Park Grounds: ves_ X No if Yes, for what purpose:
Amplified Sound: Yes_ DX No
* If Yés, describe sound amplification usage and equipment (type used, wattage, etc.):
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
[ Reviewed By / Date: Rental Amt Dua: Depostt Due: Waik-through DatefT imelLocation:
m:%m: (Almunshitks wiibe t7proved by the Piris. | Date Rental Paid: Data Deposk Pald: i) Cash M". last4 Check#

Date: Amount: §, Reason:




r

PA ULES

If you require assistance during your event you may centact HHPRD dusing business hours (254-953-5657) or
the Police Department during non-business hours (254-853-5400).

ON UNDS
Recreation represantative. Failiiﬁb‘a%mply will result In the forfeiture of your deposit.

(lnltlll)

Alcohollclgquragagifil:mal Wed flAEonCityParkgmmds
Al trash muist be'disposad of properly 2 i whpamﬂpeﬁod and carried to the dumpster,
(Inittal) Firé§ 2o d1Gwed tn bartidue pits opyYEwEs i pmpertyhetoreleavhgpamama.
Animais must be on a leash and 8 1 w USt b tiégose
memponsmyfoisnwamﬁ”l e i@ﬁ:ﬂﬁﬁe’ﬁ?ﬁﬂ lderAllpmceedingsshallbe
ordeﬂy 5 , o
PARKING Forlargegmumoﬂsmxm ; iecféi em‘ relsgtnbeNOPARKlNGmﬁteﬁreor
emmencyvahinblams Patkmg s on oraﬂ\latfcﬁeldbomd'ariawﬁlbeﬂdteted
(Initlal) O L:\ »usb ps i PR R
G o NDS o] O i

: lnﬂatab&mybesetuptorpaﬁ%or&%!s, m%%“" ameeﬁngwo(z"iféys

our Grounds
gation Enes.,

A}.&
o FETIENTR,

smwbmmpropuplaoeﬂm ytﬂ

BT L" 5§

LARGE GROUPS

(iattis)

Laruegmupsofiﬁbandmmsf "“’aseﬁgraleandc[ea@y@asigmhd?ﬁsiﬂﬂ%n‘soﬂwtlnﬂwmm
of an rjury or emergency, the Pl ‘Tﬁéﬁmmhapira:’mmmbeabﬁ"w%mm
victim{s). 2~ St
hmdartorecwedemtrefund “mustbsdeanmxdmhmustbebaggedmdleﬁtnﬂtapmidedm

CANCELLATIONS/REFUNDS

{Initial)

cans. MR -DLEIRERNS PPN
S0 U Nz? ERMIT Any group using emplified noise, such as speaker/microphons system, musl reference Chapier 95: Noise
{ reguiations
{Inltlal)

Patron must cancel event 24 hours priof in order lo receive a refund. There will be a $5,00 administrative fee
taken for processing. [n the case of rain, patron must cancel event prior to the evat start tme, Al refunds
(including deposit refunds) take 2-3 weeks for processing and will be retumed tn check form to the address
flisted on the first page.

The faciiity requested is considered reserved upon receipt of this application and required payment. However,
the City has 48 hours to natify the patron if there are any perceived confiicts with tha event scheduled, once
staff has reviewed all aspects of the request. The City of Harker Helghts reserves the right to cancel or

CONDITIO&?Q?F PERMIT

reschedule %& rentals at any time.
The use of City properly Is subject to all pertinent State Laws, City Ordinances, Heatth Department Regulations

and Fackity Rules. The helder of this permit will be held responsitle for damage to City property resutting from
use herein,

The permit holder shall indemnify and hold harmtass the City of Harker Helghts, officers, employaes and
agents, and assigns from any and afl claims for injury and / or damagas to persons or property, including
wrongful death, resulting from ths use of this permit.

have read, initialed, and agree to the Terms

! , agree to and Conditions stated above.
MLPAO_QL - Jﬁguf% 5/0/{0&/\740

SIGNATURE J  DATE

Additional Event Details

Are you requesting the use of any additional space aside from the structure itself marked on Page 1 (e.g., open grass areas. waIkmg trails, parking lots,
basketball court, pond, etc.)? If yes, please explain in detdil and atiach map or sketch to this application.

Are you requesting any roads to be blocked off for your event? If yes, please list below and dencte specific block-off areas on a map or sketch. (Nofe:
Road blocking is only authorized by the Harker Helghts Police Department, which can be reached at 254-953-5400. It is the responsibiliy ¢ of the renter

{o oblain approval from HHPD.)





















	Agenda
	Presentations Item IV-1
	Consent Items V-1
	Public Hearing Item VII-1
	Public Hearing Item VII-2
	Public Hearing Item VII-3
	Old Business Item VIII-1
	Old Business Item VIII-2
	New Business Item IX-1
	New Business Item IX-2
	New Business Item IX-3
	New Business Item IX-4
	New Business Item IX-5
	New Business Item IX-6

